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October 3, 1955 

Wilson O i l Company 
Box 627 

Sant Pe, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 
Permission i s hereby granted to commingle o i l produced 
from well? located on State Lease B-6717, B-8251 and 
E-6807, Sec. 18-T21S-R35E, and Sec. 13-T21S-R3l|E, Wilson 
Pool, Lea County, Few Mexico. Provided however, that 
permission w i l l then be obtained from O i l Conservation 
Commission. 

When reporting production on Production and Royalty Form 
SL0-111-A please use a l l lease numbers Involved, so that 
we may properly c r e d i t a l l the leases. 

Very sincerely yourf 

E. S. WALKER 
Commissioner of Public Lands 

ESW:LC:mb 



ILLEGIBLE 

September 23, 1955 

Mr. i , 3, walker 
Coaaissioner of Publio Landa 
Sew Mexioo .State Land Offioe 
Box 791 
Santa Fa, How Mexioo 

In res Bequest for Approval of Commingling of Oil Produoed 
from Wilson Oil Company State Leases B-11610, b.908^, 
and s-229. Sections 1̂  aai 23 ma-RJiW, Wilson Fool, 
Loa County, Mew Mexioo. 

©ear Sirs 

The Wilson Oil Company, applicant herein, ia the 
Owner-%#rator of Um Mexico State Leases B-H610, B-9084 
and S-229. The royalty under each of said lease Is held 
for tru* Common School Fund. 

There are twelve producing wells located cm the 
above contiguous leases and are shown on the attached plat. 
The wells are producing from tha Kates-Seven Mirers forma­
tion in the lloon Pool, a common reservoir. 

I t is respectfully requested, that the Commissioner 
grant the -llaon Oil Company permission for the commingling 
of production from subject lease* for reasons of convenience 
efficiency and economy in the Handling, of said production. 

Pleaae be assured that adequate tankage, testing 
facilities and other equipment will be maintained so that 
production from each of the twelve producing walls can be 
accurately determined at reasonable intervals. 

Upon receipt of the Commissioner*s approval, the 
Wilson >tl Company will file application to the Mew Mexico 
Oil Conservation Commission far an esaeptlon to statewide 
Rule 309» permitting the centralization of tankage and 
commingling of production. 

Sincerely yours, 

WILSOS OIL COMFAMX 

KLilg 
. Raymond Lamb 

Vice President 


